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15 December 2017

Notification to Abutters Under the
Massachusetts Wetland Protection Act
And the Town of Aquinnah Wetlands Bylaw

Name of Applicant Is: U.S. Specialty Insurance Group

Dear Abutter,

In accordance with the second paragraph of the Massachusetts General Laws Chapter
131, Sec. 40, you are hereby notified of the following:

The applicant has filed a Notice of Intent with the Aquinnah Conservation Commission
seeking permission to perform the following work:

The project consists of restoring three sites in Coastal Resource Areas in
Aquinnah off West Basin Road and in the Lobsterville Road layout. The three
sites and a description of the work in each site are as follows:

Site 1 Coastal Bank at West Basin just east of the boat ramp and pier:
Rebuilding a portion of the Coastal Bank damaged during prior
construction and planting disturbed areas.

Site 2 West of the West Basin pedestrian path to the beach:
Planting damaged area.

Site 3 Lobsterville Road area adjacent to the roadway:
Plant unvegetated area.

The work is subject to protection under the Wetlands Protection Act (General Laws
Chapter 131, Section 40) and the Town of Aquinnah Wetlands Bylaws.

The address of the lot where the activity is proposed is:
West Basin Road Assessor Map 3, Parcel 1.1 and the Lobsterville Road Layout,

Aquinnah, Massachusetts.
Notice of the public meeting/hearing, including the date, time and place will be published

at least five days in advance in the Vineyard Gazette or Martha’s Vineyard Times, and
will be posted in the Aquinnah Town Hall no less than forty-eight (48) hours in advance.
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Copies of the application can be examined and information about the date, time and place
of the meeting/hearing can be obtained from either the Aquinnah Conservation
Commission office, Aquinnah Town Hall, Monday — Friday, 8:30 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. (508-
645-3034) or from Sourati Engineering Group, LL.C, 107 Beach Road, Suite 202,
Vineyard Haven, MA 02568, (508-693-9933).

You may also contact the Department of Environmental Protection for more information
about this application or the Wetland Protection Act: 508-946-2800.

Sincerely, _ ‘
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George A. Sourati, P.E.
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